
 
An Equal Opportunity Employer. The Providence School Department does not discriminate on the basis of race, age, sex, religion, sexual orientation, gender identity 
or expression, national origin, color, disability or veteran status.  

 

 
 

Addendum #1 
 

 Coaching Teachers on Math Instruction at St. Augustine School (Non Public) 
 

Issue Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 
 

Bids Due: Thursday, August 15, 2024 at 1:00 PM 
 
 

1. Would this be a full-time position, or intermittently throughout the year? 
A. Intermittently throughout the year. 

 
2. How many hours and/or days of coaching support will be required on a weekly basis? 

A. The amount of hours can vary based on the coach's and school schedule. 
 

3. Will there be certain weeks throughout the year where you will not want coaching onsite? 
A. Yes. 

 
4. Would the coaching be in-person, virtual, or both? 

A. Preferably in-person or a combination of in-person and virtual. 
 

5. Are you open to incorporating remote coaching? 
A. Yes, if in-person coaching is not available. 

 
6. Can I forward the RFP to other agencies and consultants? 

A. Yes. Anyone can reach the RFP as follows: PPSD website for RFP listings: 
https://www.providenceschools.org/domain/2666 OR Interested in bidding on our 
soliciations? Providence Public School District is transitioning to BidNet Direct. To 
register as a vendor, go to the Rhode Island Purchasing Group website at 
www.bidnetdirect.com/rhode-island and click on REGISTER NOW. Once you’ve 
registered, you will receive automated notifications of matching solicitations from PPSD 
and other Rhode Island municipalities and school departments. If you have any questions 
or need assistance when registering, please contact BidNet’s Vendor Support 
Department at 800-835-4603, Option 2. 
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